Wellness Department
430-D Oil Mill Road
Tornillo, TX 79853
Phone 915.765.3565
Fax 915.765.3599

MEMORANDUM

To: Boardof Trustees

From: Linda Rivero, District Nurse

Subject:  AnnuallmmunizationReport

Date: Novembei01, 2024
HISTORY:

The TexasDepartmentf StateHealthServicesmandategsompletionof theannualreportof immunizationstatusfor the
2024-25schoolyearby December 3,2024. Thereportprovidesdataon enrollment,conscientiougndmedicalvaccine
exemptionsyaricella/measle#inesshistory,andabsencef immunizationrecords.

RATIONALE:

The AnnuallmmunizationReportis presentedo the Boardto providedetailedinformationregardingthedistrict's
compliance.

BUDGET IMPACT:

The AnnuallImmunizationReporthasno budgetimpact.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:

Theadministratiorrequestshe 2024-2025AnnualImmunizationReportbe informally reviewed.

Vision: Believe we can succeed, with pride we will achieve.
Mission: The mission of the District is to educate and inspire students in a safe and supportive environment which will result in
closing the achievement gap by preparing all students for college readiness and success in a global society.



	Rationale: The Annual Immunization Report is presented to the Board to provide detailed information regarding the district’s compliance.

	Administrative Recommendation: The administration requests the 2024-2025 Annual Immunization Report be informally reviewed.
	Budget Impact: The Annual Immunization Report has no budget impact.

	History: The Texas Department of State Health Services mandates completion of the annual report of immunization status for the 2024-25 school year by December 13, 2024.  The report provides data on enrollment, conscientious and medical vaccine exemptions, varicella/measles illness history, and absence of immunization records.
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